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Freedom of Information request

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request, which was received by the
Human Tissue Authority (HTA) on Wednesday 20 December 2022.

“Please advise:

1. How many staff (as measured by full-time equivalents) do you employ to work on
Equality, Diversity and Inclusion (EDI)?

2. What was your spending on Equality, Diversity & Inclusion (EDI) for the financial
year 2021/22 and what is the budget for Equality, Diversity and Inclusion (EDI) in the
current financial year?

3. What was your spending on Equality, Diversity & Inclusion (EDI) training for the
financial year 2021/22 and what is the budget for Equality, Diversity and Inclusion
(EDI) training in the current financial year?

4. How many staff working days do you estimate were lost from regular work due to
Equality, Diversity & Inclusion (EDI) training for the financial year 2021/22 and what
is your estimate of staff working days that will be lost from regular work due to
Equality, Diversity and Inclusion (EDI) training during the current financial year?”

Response
Please find the answers to your questions below:

1. How many staff (as measured by full-time equivalents) do you employ to work on
Equality, Diversity and Inclusion (EDI)? Nil



2. What was your spending on Equality, Diversity & Inclusion (EDI) for the financial
year 2021/22 and what is the budget for Equality, Diversity and Inclusion (EDI) in the
current financial year?

Nil
3. What was your spending on Equality, Diversity & Inclusion (EDI) training for the

financial year 2021/22 and what is the budget for Equality, Diversity and Inclusion
(EDI) training in the current financial year?

There is no specific budget for EDI training. This forms part of the mandatory training
that is held once a year.

4. How many staff working days do you estimate were lost from regular work due to
Equality, Diversity & Inclusion (EDI) training for the financial year 2021/22 and what
is your estimate of staff working days that will be lost from regular work due to
Equality, Diversity and Inclusion (EDI) training during the current financial year?

2.8 staff working days.

Further information

If you are unhappy with the way the HTA has handled your request for information in
this case, you may in the first instance ask us for an internal review by writing to us
at the above postal or email address.

If you remain dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to
appeal directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision, at the address below.
There is no charge for making an appeal.

Information Commissioner’s Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire SK9 5AF

Telephone: 08456 30 60 60 or 01625 54 57 45
Website: www.ico.org.uk

Yours sincerely






